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August 5, 2022 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

RFP 2022P029 

Resource Recovery Center 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Please make the following changes to the subject project. 

1. ADD: The following attachments
 Attachment 7 - 1986 CTS Admin Addition and Alterations 
 Attachment 8 - 1987 Central Transfer Facility COMBINED 
 Attachment 9 - Combined 1982 Refuse Equipment and Warm Storage 

Drawings 
 Attachment 10 - Tipping Floor Thickness from 2018C003 ITB Docs & 

Drawings 2-2-18 

2. ADD: Additional Site Visit: 10:00 A.M. Local Time, August 10th, 2022

3. Questions and Answers

Where any requirements of the Request for Proposal conflict with an item in an Addendum, 
the Addendum shall govern.   

All other terms and conditions of the Request for Proposal shall remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. 

This addendum and other documents related to this project are available by visiting the 
Purchasing office website at:  

http://www.muni.org/Departments/purchasing/Pages/bidding.aspx 

If you have previously submitted a response to this project and wish to have it returned, please 
email that request to wwpur@muni.org 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 



Sincerely,  

Chris Hunter  
Deputy Purchasing Director  



2022P029 
Resource Recovery Center  

Addendum No. 1  

Questions & Answers: 

Question 1: How is the tip floor building heated?  Is there in-floor heating in the 
concrete? If so, please share what you know about the system- is it electric lines, or 
heated water? How deep are the lines? How thick is the concrete? 

Answer 1: There is no radiant in-floor heating in the tipping building. The tipping floor 
consists of a combination of a 6” reinforced slab on grade and an 8” wear slab over 6” 
reinforced slab.  See new attachments. 

Question 2: A copy of the drawings/schematic for the heat system would be very 
helpful. Please provide all facilities drawings, including construction and utilities, for the 
‘warm storage’ and ‘tip floor’ buildings.  

Answer 2: See new attachments 


